
   

            
 Purchasing Division 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

DATE:  October 7, 2020 
FROM:  City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division 

TO:   All Offerors 
RE: IFB-4837-20-DH Water Meters and Equipment Purchase for Riverfront at Dos Rios 

Phase II 
 
Offerors responding to the above referenced solicitation are hereby instructed that the requirements 
have been clarified, modified, superseded and supplemented as to this date as hereinafter described. 
 
Please make note of the following clarifications: 
 

1. Q. Is a cross reference part number available for the AY Setter? 
 
A. The model number as stated in the solicitation document is the AY model number, 

unknown model of other manufactures. 
 

2. Q. Can the city confirm that the meter should be 5/8 x ¾ and the base bar inlet and outlet 
should be 2”? 
 
A. Meters are 2” – inlet and outlet are 2”. 

 
3. Q. Can the city expand on the meter yokes? What is the desired size, height, and 

connections?  
 
A. 2” – 18” tall – inlet and outlet are compression. 

 
4. Do we need to bid on water meters or just the items on the price bid schedule? 

 
A. Please only bid on the items on the price bid schedule.  

 
The original solicitation for the project noted above is amended as noted.  
 
All other conditions of subject remain the same. 
 
Respectfully, 

 
Duane Hoff Jr., Senior Buyer 
City of Grand Junction, Colorado 


